

## 21 Center Console Special Edition

F150XB	F175XA	F200XB
\$48,199 (N.A.P.)	\$51,710 (N.A.P.)	\$52,699 (NAP)

**Yamaha Packages** Includes: Engine cut off switch, controls, wiring harness, ignition switch, gauge package, prop, waterseparator, control cables, battery, and switch.



### Specifications

Length	LOA	Passenger Rating	Beam	Hull Draft	Deadrise	Weight	Max HP	Fuel Cap
21'	23'	9	8'6"	10"	14"	2635 lbs. w/ T-Top	200	84

### Standard Features

Center Console: 47 ½" Headroom, windshield, stainless steel grab rail; large electronics flat (14" High, 32"Wide); forward facing seat with 94 qt cooler; recessed footrest and storage box; lockable console door (38" High, 19" Wide).

- Compass
- Horn
- Batteries (2)
- Anodized Aluminum Leaning Post with Rocket Launcher (4 Rods) and Backrest Mounted on Above Deck Live well (30 Gallon)
- Stainless Steel Cleats (1 Bow, 2 Springs & 2 Stern pop up)
- Stainless Steel Rod Holders (4)
- Anchor Locker
- Hydraulic Steering w/Stainless Steel Wheel
- LED Navigation Lights
- LED Cockpit Lighting
- USB Port & 12 V Outlet
- Porta-Potti in console
- Bilge Pump with Float Switch
- Under Gunnel Rod Storage
- Stern Jump Seats with Hinged Lids, Cushions and Grab Rails
- Self-Bailing Cockpit
- Swim Platform with ladder
- Thru-Bolted Hull & Deck Joint with Stainless Steel Fasteners
- Heavy Duty Rub Rail with Stainless Steel Insert
- USCG Flotation Foam
- 10 Year Limited Hull Warranty

## 21 Center Console Special Edition Available Options

PLEASE CHECK DESIRED OPTIONS

<input type="checkbox"/>	Trim Tab with Instant Retract and Position Indicator	\$1,059
<input type="checkbox"/>	Enclosure (Canvas, 3 Sided) For T-Top	\$1,115
<input type="checkbox"/>	LED Spreader Light For T-Top (Each)	\$196
<input type="checkbox"/>	Anodized Aluminum T-Top with Rocket Launcher (4 rods) with Black Canvas Top	\$4,783
<input type="checkbox"/>	Powder Coated T-Top, Rocket Launcher (4 Rods) and Leaning Post with Black Canvas Top	\$7,710
<input type="checkbox"/>	Powder Coated Leaning Post with Backrest and Rocket Launcher (4 Rods)	\$1,771
<input type="checkbox"/>	Bimini Top (Black Canvas, S/S Frame)	\$1,704
<input type="checkbox"/>	Hull Color SELECT ONE: (Ice Blue, Abaco Green, Gunmetal Gray)	\$1,100
<input type="checkbox"/>	Blue LED Underwater Lights (2)	\$550
<input type="checkbox"/>	Tandem Axle Trailer with Brakes	\$5,713
<input type="checkbox"/>	White Rub rail w Stainless Steel Insert	\$165
<input type="checkbox"/>	Battery Charger (2 Bank)	\$400
<input type="checkbox"/>	Forward Platform with Recessed Cooler, Cushion and Bow Coaming Pad	\$3,555
<input type="checkbox"/>	Aft Platform	\$4,475
<input type="checkbox"/>	Cockpit Coaming Bolsters (Port, and Starboard)	\$857
<input type="checkbox"/>	Raw Water Wash Down	\$200
<input type="checkbox"/>	Folding Footrest for above deck Livewell	\$441
<input type="checkbox"/>	Shrink Wrap	\$527
<b>Garmin Electronics Package: (Antenna included, installed by Dealer)</b>		
<input type="checkbox"/>	Garmin 943 XS (GPS/Sounder) B60 transducer with Garmin 115 VHF	\$3,419
<input type="checkbox"/>	Fusion Stereo with Speakers (4)	\$683
<b>Engine Options:</b>		
<input type="checkbox"/>	Yamaha F150XB	\$48,199
<input type="checkbox"/>	Yamaha F175XA	\$51,710
<input type="checkbox"/>	Yamaha F200XB	\$52,699

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted:

Dealership:	
Date:	
Salesperson:	
Customer Name:	
Requested Delivery	

